
August 4, 2020 

 

To: Academic Departments  

From:  Daniel R. Jeske  

 Vice Provost for Academic Personnel 

RE:  Temporary 30- Day Separation Waiver of Recall Appointment 

 

Academic Personnel Manual (APM-205-20-b), Recall for Academic Appointees, requires a 30-

day separation in service before a recall of a retired academic appointee. As a result of COVID-

19 emergency response and unpredictable workforce shortages, the UC Office of the President 

(UCOP) has approved a temporary waiver of the 30-day separation requirement for recently 

retired academic appointees.  This temporary waiver of the 30-day separation requirement will 

remain in effect until December 31,2020.  All other requirements for the recall of academic 

appointees as outlined in APM-205 remain in effect. 

 

For questions, please send an email to academicpersonnel@ucr.edu. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Daniel R. Jeske 

Vice Provost for Academic Personnel 

 

   

Office of the Vice Provost for Academic Personnel 
900 University Avenue  

2148 Hinderaker Hall 
Riverside, CA 92521 
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